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Environmental Licensing Programme,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,
PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wexford.

2"¢ March 2011

Re: Notice in accordance with Regulation 25(c)(ii) of the Waste Water Discharge
(Authorisation) Regulations 2007

Register No. A0443-01 Halfway Agglomeration

P
I refer to the above and to a letter received from the \>cy dated 14™ December
2010 requiring further information in accordance § ﬁgu]atlon 25(c)(ii) of the

regulations. \0
3 of&
I enclose a submission to the Agency in @%se to the matters raised in said letter.
» <

This information is supplied in the f of one original plus one copy and a CD-ROM
of the information in electronic séa@‘hable PDF format as requested.

Yours Sincerely X

V'S CYCETEN

Mairead Lucey, A7
S/Director of Services,
Area Operations South,
County Hall,

Cork.
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